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The University of Texas Medical Branch Biastic Surgery Divisicn

April 25, 2005
Dear Ms, Sherina Kapany:
Please be advised that as a U.S. DOJ Select Agent User I cannot deviate from standards of

practice in such a study. It is important to note that irrespective of volume, be it 50ml or 30
gallons, the formulations are identical and do not change with increase in volume.

The formulations that are being submitted for posting on the * by Bio-Germ Protection
are in fact the same formulations that have been used in Bio-Germ Protection are
now being used as well in similar delivery systems wash

down spray and fogging solution spray products and bear the same third party certifications and
applicable standards as does the Bic-Germ Protection

If I can be of any further assistance. please feel free in contacting me.

Sincerely,
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P. Heggers, Ph.D.. (AAB)

fessor Surgery (Plastic)
Microbiology & Immunology
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